

July 14, 2026

Dave Jeffery
[REDACTED]

Dear Mr. Jeffery:

I am responding to your request to confirm the availability of electric service for the proposed site on 26 Baptist Hill Rd, Canterbury, NH 03224.

The proposed project consists of a <= 400 A 1PH 120/240 service at 26 Baptist Hill Rd, Canterbury, NH 03224.

The developer will be responsible for the installation of all underground facilities and infrastructure required to service the new buildings. The proposed building service will be fed from an approved location to be determined by Eversource Engineering. The developer will work with Eversource to obtain all necessary easements and licenses for the proposed underground facilities listed above.

This letter serves as confirmation that Eversource has sufficient capacity in the area to provide service to this proposed development. The cost of extending service to this location and any associated infrastructure improvements necessary to provide service will be borne by the developer unless otherwise agreed upon.

Eversource approves the locations as proposed; assuming the final installed locations meet all clearances, physical protection, and access requirements as outlined in Eversource's "Information & Requirements For Electric Supply" (<https://www.eversource.com/content/docs/default-source/pdfs/requirements-for-electric-service-connections.pdf?sfvrsn=2>).

If you require additional information, or I can be of further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Respectfully,

Thor Bartlett
Senior Distribution Engineer – Northern Region
64 Business Park Dr, Tilton, NH 03276
Cell: [REDACTED]

July 14, 2026

Dave Jeffery
[REDACTED]

Dear Mr. Jeffery:

I am responding to your request to confirm the availability of electric service for the proposed site on 207 Shaker Rd, Canterbury, NH 03224.

The proposed project consists of a ≤ 400 A 1PH 120/240 service at 207 Shaker Rd, Canterbury, NH 03224.

The developer will be responsible for the installation of all underground facilities and infrastructure required to service the new buildings. The proposed building service will be fed from an approved location to be determined by Eversource Engineering. The developer will work with Eversource to obtain all necessary easements and licenses for the proposed underground facilities listed above.

This letter serves as confirmation that Eversource has sufficient capacity in the area to provide service to this proposed development. The cost of extending service to this location and any associated infrastructure improvements necessary to provide service will be borne by the developer unless otherwise agreed upon.

Eversource approves the locations as proposed; assuming the final installed locations meet all clearances, physical protection, and access requirements as outlined in Eversource's "Information & Requirements For Electric Supply" (<https://www.eversource.com/content/docs/default-source/pdfs/requirements-for-electric-service-connections.pdf?sfvrsn=2>).

If you require additional information, or I can be of further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Respectfully,

Thor Bartlett
Senior Distribution Engineer – Northern Region
64 Business Park Dr, Tilton, NH 03276
Cell: [REDACTED]